



Nguyễn Quang Hưng

Fullstack Developer

Date of birth	17/09/1997
Gender	Male
Phone	0968538079
Email	Hungnq35vtp@gmail.com
Address	Tam thuan, Phuc Tho, Ha Noi
Website	Hungnqops.com

SUMMARY

I am a software engineer with 2-year experience in mobile application development and 3-year experience in web application development, 2 year experience in backend development and devops, apply experience in software development to make technical choices to products, optimize performance.

EDUCATION

- 09/2015 - 09/2018
| **FPT University**
| Software engineer

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 04/2022 - Present
| **XingYing.vn - XingYing logistics & Cross border**
| **Team lead**
| Business analytics and development solutions for order management, shipping, and cross-border order management.
| **Products include:**
 - Open API: Integrated support for partners to use to manage orders.
 - CMS - Manager website: Manage orders, shipping orders, set up and track order status, ...
 - Browser Extension: Tools to support ordering on Chinese e-commerce platforms, manage shopping carts and support product search.
 - Apply ci/cd gitlab to the process of developing project into test environment, staging and product automatic and rapidly.
| **Technology:** ReactJs, Nodejs, Mongoose.
| **Team size:** 6.

○ 04/2021 - 04/2022

Apatek - DMS (Distribution management system website)

Web Developer

Developing distribution channel management platform for retail businesses.

Products include:

- DMS - website: It's for businesses that help managing the distribution of goods to the market, which happens at distribution channels, including the market manager, self-control, control the goods, control of the goods..v.v.
- Apply ci/cd gitlab to the process of developing project into test environment, staging and product automatic and rapidly.

Technology: ReactJs, CoreUi.

Team size: 4.

Experience: Teamwork as Agile Model, Project Management with Git Lab, Task Management With Jira, Code Convention, Docker, CI/CD Gitlab.

○ 04/2021 - 04/2022

Apatek

Backend Developer

Develop the data archives, calculate, worker service to serve the DMS platform.

Technology: C#, .net, Entity framework.

Team size: 2.

Experience: Teamwork as Agile Model, Project Management with Git Lab, Task Management With Jira, Code Convention, CI/CD Gitlab.

○ 04/2021 - 04/2022

Apatek - SFA (Sales Force Automation)

Mobile Developer

SFA (Sales Force Automation) - application: For sales staff to support sales staff to manipulate sales according to the standard process of the business, help salespeople save time, increase the quality of customer care, expand market coverage.

Technology: React native, Expo platform.

Team size: 4.

Experience: Teamwork as Agile Model, Project Management with Git Lab, Task Management With Jira, Code Convention, Docker.

○ 12/2018 - 03/2021

VTPostek

Web Developer

Website for News and itinerary lookup - Viettelpost.com.vn

Technology: PHP, Wordpress, HTML, CSS.

Team size: 2.

○ 12/2018 - 03/2021

VTPostek

Android Developer

Applications in the Ecosystem of ViettelPost such as ViettelPost App, EVTP, Post Office Evaluation, Quick Form Creation at Post Office.

Applications include:

- ViettelPost: Form Creation Application, Shipping Management, Following Orders, Cashflow Management.
- EVTP: Application for Delivery Postcards, Order Status Change and Receive Delivery.
- Post Office Evaluation: Application for customers evaluating the quality of Post Office services.
- Quick Form Creation at Post Office: Application operating on tablet devices located at Post Office for customers creating and printing direct orders.

Technology: Java, Kotlin, React Native.

Team size: 8.

Experience: Teamwork as Agile Model, Project Management with Git Lab, Task Management With Jira, Code Convention.

○ 05/2019 - 06/2019

AERO Sports

Android Developer

Connected and Controlled Tennis Ball Shooter Application through Bluetooth.

Technology: Kotlin, Bluetooth Tool Kit Sdk.

Team size: 1

Accumulated Experience: Work with Bluetooth Sdk, Personal Access in Android Device.

○ 09/2016 - 10/2017

Japanshop.vn

Web Developer

Sales website programming.

Technology: PHP, HTML, CSS, JS

Team size: 2

Accumulated experience: Teamwork, Work Management through Trello.

SKILLS

○ **Android**

| 2 years experience in android with Java programming.

○ **React Native**

| 2 years experience.

○ **Nodejs**

| 1 years experience.

○ **JQUERY**

| Have experience using in web projects.

○ **CI/CD**

| Deploy project with Gitlab runner

○ **Docker**

| Have experience implementing projects on docker.

○ **Reactjs**

| 2 years experience in web.

○ **HTML, CSS**

| 4 years experience.

○ **Git (Git flow)**

| Experience and knowledge of git.

○ **.NET**

| 1 years experience with Entity framework